

CAPE COD
INTERGROUP REPRESENTATIVES MEETING
MINUTES
Tuesday, May 6th, 2014

CALL TO ORDER: at 7:30 p.m. by Jack M., Chairperson followed by the Serenity Prayer. PLEASE DELIVER YOUR QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS WITH RESPECT AND COURTESY TO ALL THOSE PRESENT. The Steering Committee request that all attending members read the minutes of the last IG Reps meeting before this meeting.

ROLL CALL: Jack M., Chairperson; Scott B., Co-Chair; Kathy B., Office Manager; Cynthia G., Trustee; Bill L., Secretary; 12 IG Reps (see list below) and Mike J., Liaison for Dist. 1&2.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Read, motion to accept seconded and approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Read, Motion to accept seconded and approved.

OFFICE MANAGER'S REPORT: 103 Walk-ins, 110 phone calls, 53 answering service calls, and 2614 Web Site visits for month of MARCH.

AREA/DISTRICT: Mike reported the Round Up was a success. There are still several openings for Committee Chairs. Events coming up are: Dist. 1&2 Breakfast meeting on May 31st at St. PiusX Center in So. Yarmouth; Post Conference Assembly, June 1st, Haverhill Elks Lodge and Founders Day Old Timers meeting on June 8th in Tewksbury. There was a discussion about groups being required to obtain liability insurance for their meeting locations.

OLD BUSINESS: 1. Jack reported all is well with website. A very favorable reaction from the A.A. community. **2.** Jesse has volunteered to do Q&A at group business meetings and include answers on Website as well. It was suggested this offer by Jesse be presented in a flyer to be inserted in the Sober Times. **3.** Scott, Co-Chair presented the Proposed Nominees for the Steering Committee FY14/15. They are: Scott, Chair; Cynthia, Co-Chair; Jamie, Treasurer; Bill, Secretary; Jack, Trustee; Colleen, Trustee; Stephanie, Trustee; Tam, Trustee. This would comprise a full slate and will be presented for a vote into office next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS: 1. Bill D. opened a discussion about the decision by Gosnold Employees to be involved with the new Marijuana Clinics. Jack explained this is an "outside of A.A. issue" and in keeping with the 10th Tradition which states, "no AA. group or member should ever, in such a way as to implicate A.A., express any opinion on outside controversial issues" and that Intergroup has no opinion on this matter. **2.** Mike suggested the Website include flyers of functions of Dist. 1&2, Jack suggested he contact Dave Z. on this matter.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn at 8:10 p.m. seconded and approved. Meeting closed by Jack with the Serenity Prayer.

Respectfully submitted by Bill L., Secretary.

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, June 3rd, 2014 – 7:30 p.m.

IG Reps and Groups

Ed O., Centerville Hour of Power
Ariel P., Sandwich Sober Sisters
Sharon D. Sandwich Sun. A.M.
Steven Y., W. Dennis Bass River AM
Sarah A., Chatham Women's
Joe F., Harwich 5 Alive

Bill D., Alt., Brewster Monday PM
Linda L., Dennis Pass It On
Jesse M., Hyannis Noontime
Tam G., Orleans 7Up
Joan B., Dennis Sat. AM Big Book
Audrey A., Chatham Women's